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Jonny

Even with an 11.00 start with 2 hours for each demonstration I suggest we should be able to cover this in one
day. (11-00 until 1.00) and (2-00 until 4.00). Thursday 28™ Looks like the best date as both SME’s are

available.

Hope that is OK.

Pete

Pete Newsome

Account Manager

DHL and Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I
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To meet with the new GDPR regulations we are reviewing our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving
relevant marketing communications please visit this link and simply enter your email

From: Jonathan Gribben 4 GRO b
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Newsome, Pete >

Cec: Lucy Bremner < GRO

Subject: PEAK inspection [ WBDUK-AC.FID27032497]

Pete,

Coyne is available on 27, 28 or 29 June. Please would you let me know which works best for the people that will be
facilitating the inspection.

Robert and Chris will struggle to arrive before 11:00am. Factoring that in, do you still think that a day would be
sufficient for both inspections? Or could they be split with two 11:00am starts?

Kind regards

Jonny

Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

: GRO

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND
DICKINSON " Min]

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. pete.newsome
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not pete.newsomed i, please notify jonathan.gribben{ ™"
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may
personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website.

nly is authorised to
and delete any copies.
tion about how we use

e unlawful. Informa

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
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This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and
may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it
is virus-free.
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